PTQ Minutes - September 13, 2022

Business Meeting called to order at 6:35 pm by Co-President Lois Wilhelm.

There were 52 members present.

Secretary's Report by Julia Stavran. Minutes of August 23, 2022 were read. No questions or corrections.

Treasurer's Report No report due to Linda Maly's absence.

Vice Presidents' Report

Pat Taylor announced a change in programming for November 22. Rose Grych will demonstrate folded star potholders.

Presidents' Report

Lois Wilhelm updated members on Jean Berger who had knee replacement surgery. Healing is going well. A PTQ member, Donna Kuehl, passed away on August 15, 2022. A sympathy card will be sent to family.

Correspondence: a thank you note was received and read, from Deanne Eisenmen.

Annual Meeting/Elections

Ballot presented:

Vice President Sonia Miller
Treasurer Faye Slizewski
Members At Large Vicki Chrapkowski

Debbie Kunst Sherri Rindfleisch

Motion made by Debbie Sullivan to accept the ballot as presented.

Second by Sheila Frey

Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. Congratulations to new board members for 2023.

Committee Reports

Quilt College Joan Pagel reported that registrations closed as of September 1. No refunds will be given, however, one can find a replacement (who will have to take classes chosen by the original registrant). Joan Pagel reported that there are 55 guild members registered; 3 states are represented and 75 different cities. Joan Klosinski announced that due to a family commitment she needs to find a replacement for her registration. Please contact Joan Klosinski if you or someone else you know would like to take her place. Anyone interested in volunteering on the day of the event should contact Kai Oelke.

Community Quilts Quilt tying will begin after the day meetings in September and October. Maureen will demo a new tying knot - the Amish knot. Diane Neises will confirm that we are able to extend the use of the meeting room into the afternoon.

Newsletter No report.

Friendship Block Wendy Waraksa thanked everyone who submitted a block - Easy Card Tricks. Drawing was held and Sheila Frey is the new winner and will choose a pattern for her blocks.

Holiday Party Committee No Report

Treehaven Retreat Pat Taylor announced that the deadline is October 10. No registrations will be accepted after that date. Cancellations will be subject to linen and meal costs assessed by Treehaven.

New Business None

Lois asked members if they were able to attend the Great Wisconsin Quilt Show. Brief mention of special exhibits from Ken Burns' collection and honoring Doreen Speckman. Member Deanna Waltz had a quilt in the main exhibit.

Meeting adjourned at 7:15 pm.

Skill Builder - Pat Taylor gave a brief history and demonstrated English Paper Piecing.

Program - Linda Halpin, quilt pattern designer, author and teacher from Boscobel, WI presented "Borders on Parade". Program included a trunk show of quilts and tops with different border techniques. A variety of her quilts and quilt tops were offered for sale as Linda is downsizing.

Show and Tell followed -12 members.

Respectfully submitted, Julia Stavran PTQ Secretary